From: Dustin Pierce, PLS

To: Rachael Stevie (CD); teresa@viewpointestorage.com
Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: RE: CB-20-00015 Hutchens - Deemed Complete
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 3:42:28 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

20204-Hutchens 2021 Treasurer"s Stmt.pdf

Good afternoon Rachael,
Attached is a copy of the Treasurer’s statement for the 2021 taxes on the Hutchens properties.

Regards,

Dustin Pierce, PLS

Survey Manager

D: (509) 656-4105

DPierce@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
A message regarding COVID-19: Over the last several years Encompass has made significant business continuity

investments to ensure our ability to operate during a local, regional or national disaster. At no point did we envision
a global pandemic. While our top priority is the safety of our employees, we want to assure our clients that, despite
some delays that are out of our control and unavoidable, we are currently operating with minimal disruptions. Our
physical offices are closed to outside visitors but employees are transitioning back into the office, phones will be
answered and your project will continue to move forward as much as possible given the circumstances.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:45 AM

To: teresa@viewpointestorage.com

Cc: Dustin Pierce, PLS <dpierce@encompasses.net>; Jeremy Johnston
<jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: CB-20-00015 Hutchens - Deemed Complete

Good morning,

Please see attached correspondence regarding your parcel combination application. I have mailed a
hard copy as well.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Thanks and have a great day!
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Statement Details

Real Property 2021-960837 $2,646.93 $38.03 $0.00 $2,684.96

43 7.52290000000 N/A $0.00 $0.00 $2,684.96 $0.00

CURRENT EXPENSE Tax TAX $331.10

CURRENT EXPENSE ROAD DIVERSION Tax TAX $10.47
COMMUNITY SERVICES Tax TAX $8.31

COUNTY ROAD Tax TAX $379.49

FLOOD CONTROL FUND Tax TAX $31.12
VETERANS ASSISTANCE Tax TAX $1.67

FIRE DISTRICT 7 MAINT Tax TAX $351.85

HOSPITAL DISTRICT 2 MAINT Tax TAX $67.10

HOSPITAL DISTRICT 2 EMS Tax TAX $62.73

SD #404 CLE ELUM/ROSLYN GENERA Tax TAX $206.31

SD #404 CLE ELUM/ROSLYN IMP/RE Tax TAX $131.90

STATE SCHOOL PART 1 Tax TAX $692.26

STATE SCHOOL PART 2 Tax TAX $372.63
CONSERVATION TAX ASSESSMENT $4.93

WEED TAX ASSESSMENT $15.40

DNR FIRE CONTROL TAX ASSESSMENT $17.20
FIRE FEE ASSESSMENT $0.50

Receipt Details - Payment 1

2021-0936374 $2,646.93 $38.03 $0.00 $0.00 $2,684.96
1/27/2021 1/27/2021 HUTCHENS, DOUG & TERESA
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





1.0.7699.19087

SD #404 CLE ELUM/ROSLYN IMP/RE Tax
STATE SCHOOL PART 1 Tax
STATE SCHOOL PART 2 Tax

Balancing Item
CONSERVATION TAX
WEED TAX
DNR FIRE CONTROL TAX
FIRE FEE

TAX
TAX
TAX

ASSESSMENT
ASSESSMENT
ASSESSMENT
ASSESSMENT

$131.90
$692.26
$372.63
$0.00
$4.93
$15.40
$17.20
$0.50








